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DIVISION OF MALAYBALAY CITY 13 JUL 2024 /

Date:
DIVISION MEMORANDUM I ~—
No. qc . s. 2024 «

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary School Heads

All athers concerned
This Division

FROM: CHERRY CO-REYES /

DATE: July 15, 2024

SUBJECT: POSTPONEMENT OF THE CONDUCT OF RETHINKING
EDUCATION: BUILDING TEACHERS’ AND LEADERS’ CAPACITY
FOR RESILIENT AND ICONIC BATANG MALAYBALAY: MODULE 1:
DECISION MODELS AND APPROACHES IN READING: BATANG
MALAYBALAY READS, WRITES and PARTICIPATES in CLASS
DISCUSSION

1. This Office announces the Postponement of the conduct of Rethinking
Education In-service Training for Grades 2-3 teachers.

2. The final date and venue shall be announced in a separate
memorandum.
3. All schools are still enjoined to register their participants for the

aforementioned in-service training.

5. Should there be queries, contact Ralph T. Quirog, Chief, Education
Supervisor/ Dindo M. Gabales, Education Program Supervisor.
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